:Ierk@Enrtreaﬂl- pc.gov.u k

From: NoReply=visionict.com@mg visionict.com on behalf of Na Replv@Vision!CT.com
Sent: 14 August 2025 19:45
To: Cle ik

(AR I R

Subject:

Flag Status:

P g

Comments

Detail of the comments ean be seen balow:
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| am surprised and disappaointed that ¥ou are not doing anything to commemorate the Jewish
hostages and the families of those killad on 7 Oct. Please note Hamas wishes to destroy Israel (has
had that objective from its creation) and started the war with |srael without provocation. kind regards,
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From: i R
Sent: T4 August 2025 20:3 .
To: clerki@portreath-pegov.uk
Subject: Re: Seeds of Friendship at your offices on Tuesday
Attachments: Why is there no Palestinian State - Camera,pdf; Israeli—Fear:E-Dﬁers~L|=_-aﬂel-L|K.r:u:I1‘
Flag Status: Flagged

Sorry now with attachments.

L=
o

I am amazed that as a Parish Council you wold allow such an event to take place.

This is not enly high political but also the content proposed will incite hatred and cause harm to
children.

1. Canvyou clarify why the organisers wish to "show solidarity™ 7

Can you clarify what form this solidarity will take?

2. The event organisers talk about providing education on the history of Palestine but therais NO
Palestinian state. So Palestine a5 such as NO HISTORY!

Every time |srael has offered a state, it has been rejected by the Palestinians wha have
responded with INTIFIDADA, attacks on Israeli citizens and te Frorism on larael citizens.

In 2005 as a concassion, Israel removed ALL Israell settlements from Gaza and
unilaterally withdrew from 100% of Gaza, dismantled all settlements, evacuated 8,000
setniers and handed control to the Palestinians. The offer of a Palestinian state was rejected by

the Palestinians, who instead launched an Intifida: aterror cempalgn murdering more than
1,000 |sraelis.

Hamas, a UK proscribed temorist organisation under the Terroriam Act, committed to Israel's
destruction, won the Palestinian elections and began launching rockets at lsrael and
kidnapped |sraeli soldier Gilad Shalit.



In 2007/8 |srael proposed a withdrawal from 94% of Judes and Sama ria, and Land swap
for the remaining 6% to the Palestinians. This was also rejected by the Palestinians.

Please see attached sheets with the full history - is this what is goi ng to be taught
on Tuesday?

3} 1 alzo question the basis on which you have given your approval ta host an event like this.

To the bast of my knowledge you have NEVER hosted an event supporting the Christians who have
been persecuted tortured and murderad around the world, bearing in mind Britain is a Christian
Country? Can you please explain thig?

Just last year, 4,476 Christians were muy rdered for thair faith, including 3,100 In N igeria

Please see these links for mora information.https://acli. arglget-legal-help/lagal-documents/list

Legal Documents | American Center for Law and Justice

Led by Jay Sekudow, ACL Chief Counsel, the American Center for Law and dustice (ACLI) focuses on

constitutional and human rights law worldwide, Basad in Washington, D.C., with affiliated offices in lsragl,
Russia, France, Pakistan, and Zimbabwe, the ACL is pro-life and dedicated to the bdeal that religious freedom
and freedom of speech are inalienable, God-given rights for all peaple. The ..

httna:iﬂumw.unﬂndnmauk.urﬂpﬂmmmqﬂd;wamn;usﬁ

e
World Watch List 2025 - Open Doors UK & Ireland

Open Doors serves persscuted Christians around the world by providing vital suppart,
delivering rasources, and providing training.

World Watch List 2025 - Open Doors UK & Ireland

Open Doors serves persecuted Christians around the world by providing vital support,
delivering resources, and providing training.

4) Imust also point out that many Palestinians rejoiced on October 7 2023 when their leaders,

HAMAS, carried ocut the most horrific atlack against, murdering the greatest number of lewish people

i



since the Holoceust, and alzo rejoiced when those kidnapped have been returned in coffing including
8 month old baby Kfir and 4 year-old Ariel, who had been strangled by bare hands, in public displays
of cheering Palestinians with their young children. hitps://unpacked. media/bodies-of-hostages-kfir-
and-ariel-blbas-a nd-n_dﬂt-.lifardlz;bmumt-humartu-israﬂlnﬁhid-binaﬁzmmmﬂ n-

Eaza/7gad sources=1 &Eﬂd_namﬂﬁlﬂnid?ﬂi’ﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂﬂ&abmldEDM&MDP&ELEEQ!EFEDMHJILLLWE
Mmiﬂﬁgﬂlm:mwﬁﬂﬂhvkvﬁﬂhﬂpﬂﬂﬂﬁum

IEQI:LHHEGMEILKHQHLEGIE.EiE'I:EEEfNJ[iEITIEUJLU Higk1_00nfAhoCefQQAYD BwE

=== B

Bodies of hostages Shiri, Kfir, and Ariel Bibas
and Oded Lifshitz brought home to Israel

The bodies of Oded Lifshitz and Kfir and Ariel Bibas brought home
to israel on Thursday, 503 days after Oct. 7.

| should also point cut that HAMAS hides terrorists and arms amongst the Palestinian civilian
population, in hospitals, schools and nu rseries, steals aid meant for their citizens (thave you sean
photos of starving adults or only the false propaganda of children such as the frant of the New York
times of a child who in fact has & genetic condition) , "educates” and trains Palestinian children from
& very young age to hate and kill Jews.

h ttns;rmm-.r.jna.nm&hﬂ:wmy-nmmmn:m:mawﬂu want-to-Kill-vou

Education about the UK proscribed terraorist organisation HAMAS, elected by the Palestinian people,
and the atrocities they have committed, would he far maors appropriate, as would a memarial for the
hostages of different nationalities who ware brutally sexually assaulted and murdered in Israel on
October 7th, and a vigil demanding the release of tha 50 hostages still held in captivity in the
tunnels under Gaza by HAMAS, in the most horrific conditions.

Education about how Israel has treated Palestinian children in Israeli hos pitals, education how
HAMAS murdaered Israeli peacemakers wha worked hard with Palestinian neighbours and transported
children to Israeli Hospitals would also be wort hwhile.

It was HAMAS, a UK prescribed terrorist organisation, elected by the Palestinian pecple who started
the current conflict without proviocation and are committed to destroying Israel, the ONLY Jewish
state.

3) | urge you to cancel this event which will only further incite anti-lewigh hatred which has no place
in Britain. What starts with the lews never ends with the Jews.

To hold this event at this time in Brita in, ina quiet Cornish village, when 50 hostages remain hald in
Gaza for almost two years, In the most atrocious conditions, chained in cages, tortured, abusad and
starved, it not only highly insensitive but harmful to the 20 hostages deemed still to be alive, and their
families,

It also will not helpto b ring about peace inthe region, on the contrary it will jeopardise it



8) Trust you appreciate that the content most likely breaches the following Acta:

-Sections 5, 18, 19, 21, and 23 of the Public Order Act 1986, which makes it criminal to publish
material likely to incite racial hatrec.

- Section 26 of the Counter-Tarrorism and Sec urity Act 2015, which obligates local authorities to
consider the risk of individuals oeing drawn into terrorism,

- Section 47 of the Children Act 1989, which mandates that local authorities investigate safeguarding
concerns involving childran.

7) At a time when government alerts have warned of Iranian agents attempting to harm British lewish
citizens, and commit terrorism on British soil, itis difficult to comprehend how you could approve for
this to take place.

Such an event will misinform young people, spread radical Islamist ideology, glorify martyrdom, and
spread antisemitic, conspiratorial, and extremist content online, including support for HAMAS, a UK
proscribed terrorist organisation.

The risk posed by halding this event with respect to the misinformetion, radicalisation of children and
potential infringements of terrorism laws is significant,

This matter needs your urgent attention and | would appreciate your prompt reply and action.
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clerk@Enrtreath-EEw.uk
— ﬁ

From: MoReply=visionict.com@mgvisionict.com an behalf of NoReply@VisianiCT eam
Sent: 14 August 2025 20:40

To: clerk@portreath-pe.gov.uk

Subject: Website Enguiry Form - HESH

Flag Status: Flagged

Comments

Detail of the comments can be seen below:

| am deaply concerned about your decision to host Seeds of Friends hip on Tuesday 19th August,
Plaase refer to my email. To hold this at a time when 50 hostages remain held in the tunnels of Gara
for almost 2 years under the most horrific conditions by HAMAS, a UK proseribad tarrarist
organisation, elected by the Palestinian, is highly insensitive and will only incite further anti-Jewish
hatred. A vigil for the hostages demanding their release, would have been far more appropriate,
Hamas started the current conflict on October Jthwhen it carried out the most horrendous attack on
Israeli citizens, killing the great number of lewish people in a single day since the Holocaust, to rturing
and brutally sexually assaulting and kid napping others, 50 of whom still remain In ca ptivity in the
tunnels of Gaza.

unsubscribe
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Dear Councillor lan Stewart,

| amwriting ta you to express my deep concarn and astonishment at your apparent
decision to host this event outside vour affices on Tuesday.

| am amazed that as a Parish Council you would allow such an event to take place.

This is not only high political but alse the content propased will incite hatred and causa
harm to children.

As daughter of Holocaust survivors | know only too well where words can lead.

1. Can you clarify why the organisers wish to "show solidarity” ?

Can you clarify what farm this solida rity will take?

2. The event organisers talk about providing education an the h istory of Palestine
but there is NO Palestinian state. So Palestine as such as MO HISTORY!



Every time Israel has offered a state, it has been rejected by the Palestinians who

have responded with INTIFIDADA, attacks on Israeli citizens and terrorism on
lsrael citizens,

In 2005 as a concession, |srael removed ALL Israeli settlements from Gaza and
unilaterally withdrew from 1009 of Gaza, dismantled all settlements, evacuated
9,000 settlers and handed control to the Palestinians. The offer of & Palestinian
state was rejected by the Palastinians, who instead launched an Intifida: aterror
campaign murdering more than 1,000 |srasljs.

Hamas, a UK proscribed terrorist organisation under the Terrorism Act.
committed to Israel's destruction, won the Palastinian elections and bagan
launching rockets at lsrael and kidna pped Israeli soldier Gilad Shalit.

In 2007/8 |srael proposed a withdrawal from 94% of Judea and Samaria, and
Land swap for the remaining 6% to the Palestinians. This was also rejocted by the
Palestinians.

Please see atlached sheeats with the full history - is this what is goingto be taught
an Tuesday?

3) | also question the basis on which you have given your approval to host an event like
this.

To the best of my knowledga you have NEVER hosted an event supporting the
Christians who have been persecuted tortured and murdered around the world,
bearing in mind Britain is a Christian Cou ntry? Canyou please explain this?

Just last year, 4,476 Christisns were murderad for thair faith, including 3,100 in Nigeria

Please see these links for more information.hitp . aclj.org/get-legal-help/legal-
documentaslist

Legal Documents | American Center for Law and Justice

Led by Jay Sekulow, ACLI Chief Counsel, the American Center for Law and Justice (ACLJ) focuses on
constitutional and human rights law worldwide. Based in Washington, D.C., with affiliated offices in lsrael,
Russia, France, Pakistan, and Zimbabwe, the ACL f pro-fife and dedicated to the ideal that religious freedam
and freedom of speech are inalienable, God-given rights for all people, The .

hﬂﬂ&iﬁimuw,ﬂmnHHDLM.MEFPEESﬂﬁuﬂDFEEﬂ:lN-ﬂEICJI:EEﬁ



Th—
World Watch List 2025 - Open Doors UK & Ireland

Open Doors serves persecuted Christians around the world by providing vital support,
delivering resources, and providing training,

World Watch List 2025 - Open Doors UK & Ireland

Open Doors serves persecuted Christians around the warld by providing vital support,
delivering resources, and providing training.

4) | must also point out that ma ny Palestinians rejoiced on October 7% 2023 when
their leaders, HAMAS, carried out the most horrific attack against , murdering the
greatest number of Jewish people sines the Holocaust, and also rejoiced when those
kidnapped have been returned in coffins including 2 month old baby Kfir and 4 year-old
Ariel, who had been strangled by bere hands, in public displays of cheering
Palestinians with their young children. ht:r:-_a:ﬂunnanke.d.medlafhndi&a-.mf:hﬂsiages:-:
Hi{?&l‘lﬂ:ﬂﬂ&lﬂ[ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂ-ﬂdﬂl’.’klifﬂﬂMﬂwmmﬁjﬂﬁ[ﬂﬂm{ﬁfmm&|I'_lE;r.E:
EEEMZE&dJEﬂLﬁEFT&Eﬂd_EﬂEEﬂHiEnid:EEHﬂEESEJ&EM =0AAALADRAIqsT0q 1605
DMmmuLﬂﬂ%laﬁamm&MEﬂ&MhﬂEﬂhﬁnEmaﬁu:ﬁ;

z3Q0UH wmmmﬂm&ww_&mﬂ _D0nfahoCetQOQAVD. BwE

& Bodies of hostages Shiri, Kfir, and Ariel Bibas

and Oded Lifshitz brought home to Israel

The bodies of Oded Lifshitz and Kfir and Ariel Bibas brought home
to Israel on Thursday, 503 days after Oct, 7.

| should also point out that HAMAS hides terrorists and arms amongst the Palestinian
civilian population, in hospitals, schools and nurseries, steals aid meant for thair
citizens (have you seen photos of sta rving adults or only the false propagandsa of
children such as the front of the New York times of a child who in fact has a genetic
condition}, "educates” and trains Palestinian children from g very young age 1o hate
and kill lews.



hitos:/hwww.jns . org/th E-fuﬂlitr-qf;cnmpﬂﬁsiurttm:trmb:&-wm;wam—m;kﬂi-wu

Education about the UK proscribed terrorist organisation HAMAS, elacted by the
Palestinian people, and the atrocities they have committed, would be far more
dppropriate, as would a mamaorial for the hostages of different nationalities who were
brutally sexually assaulted and mu rdered in Israel on October 7th, and a wigil
demanding the release of the 50 hostages still held in captivity in the tunnels under
Gaza by HAMAS, in the most horrific conditions.

Education about how Israel has treated Palastinian children in Israsli hospitals,
education how HAMAS murdared Israeli peacemakers who worked hard with
Palastinian neighbours and trangported children ta Israali Hospitals would also be
worthwhile.

ltwas HAMAS, a UK proscribed terrarist o rganisation, elected by the Palestinian people
who started the current conflict without provoeation and are cammitted to destroying
Israel, the OMLY Jewish state.

S | urge you to cancel this event which will only further incite anti-lewish hatred which
has no place in Britain. What starts with the lews never ends with the Jews.

To hald this event at this time in Britain, in a quiet Cornish village, when 50 hostages
remain held in Gaza for almost two years, In the most atrocious conditions, chained in
Cages, tortured, abused and starved, it not only highly insensitive but harmful to the 20
hostages deemed still to be alive, and theirfamilies,

it also will not help to bring about peace in the region, on the contrary it will jeopardise
it.

B) Trust you appreciste that the content mast likely breaches the following Acts:

-Sections 5, 18,19, 21, and 23 of the Public Order Act 1986, which makas it criminal to
publish material likely to incite racial hatred,

- Section 26 of the Counter-Tarrarism and Security Act 2015, which obligates local
authorities to consider the risk of individuals being drawn into terrarism.,

- Section 47 of the Children Act 1989, which mandates that local authorities Investigate
safeguarding concerns invalving children.

/) At a time when government alerts have warned of Iranian agents attempting to harm
British lewish citizens, and eemmit terrorism on British soil, it Is difficult to
comprehend how you could approve for this to take place.

Such an event will misinform young people, spread radical lslamist ideology, glarify
martyrdom, and spread antisemitic, conspiraterial, and extremist content online,
including support for HAMAS, a UK proscribed terrorist crganisation.

The risk posed by holding this event with respact to the misinformation, radiealization
of children and potential infringements of terrorism laws is significant.

4



Iwould greatly appreciate your prompt reply and action to this mattar,
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Dear Mr Stewart,

I arm writing to ask why the above event is allowed on Tuesday 19th August at the
Portraath Parish Office.

Has the Council investigated to see if the Palestinian Action Group Is behind this, &
banned organisation,

Can | ask why this group of Seeds of friendsh Ip have not supported other conflicts.
Christians are being murdered, real genocide in Nigerla and the Druze in Syria and over
2,000,000 Afghans who have been forcibly deported back to Afghanistan by Turkey, Iran
and Pakistan.

Palestinian supporting groups up and down the country have caused chaos end hatred
not peace and tranguility! There have been ma ny arrests, violence, support for terrorist
Broups - have you looked into which group iz behind thig?

Friendship bracelets appear to ba very innocent but it's unlikely that it will stop at that.
Palestinian activiam frequently has been very anti Semitic and supportive of armed
rasistance by terrorist organisations such as Hezhollah.

Palestinians cheered atrocities on Octobar 7th, 2023 and Hamas has said they will do
this over and over again.
They are starving to death the few remaining hostagas. There are approx. 20 baraly

alive, and 30 bodies who have been murdered that they are still keeping hidden in
twnnels in Gaza.

Plaase do not encouraga people including children 1o get invelved with this apparently
innocent event, which will be more propagands against Israel.

Yours sinceraly






